



City of Middletown Department of Land Use

245 deKoven Drive
Middletown, CT 06457
www.MiddletownCT.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Design Review & Preservation Board
Town Clerk

FROM: Marek Kozikowski, AICP, Director

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "M. Kozikowski", is placed next to the name in the "FROM" field.

DATE: January 9, 2026

RE: **Cancellation of Meeting**

The Design Review & Preservation Board regular meeting scheduled for January 14, 2026 has been canceled due to lack of business.